
Please note:  Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aides.

NOTICE

Milwaukee County
Federated Library System

Board of Trustees

Monday, July 17, 2023

2:30 P.M.

This meeting will be held in person at the

Wauwatosa Public Library
Conference Room A, 2nd Floor

7635 West North Avenue
Wauwatosa, WI 53213

AGENDA

1. Call to order

2. Adoption of agenda
Action

3. Approval of minutes: the MCFLS Board of Trustees meeting on June 19, 2023
Action Attachment A

4. Public comment

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Wauwatosa+Public+Library/@43.0599756,-88.0111178,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88051b4a096cbb41:0xde944aae50d4bed!8m2!3d43.0599717!4d-88.0089291
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Wauwatosa+Public+Library/@43.0599756,-88.0111178,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x88051b4a096cbb41:0xde944aae50d4bed!8m2!3d43.0599717!4d-88.0089291


MCFLS Standing Committee Reports

5. Library Directors Advisory Council

a. No meeting scheduled for July. Next meeting is August 3, 2023 at Oak Creek Public Library.

6. MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee

a. No meeting held. Next scheduled meeting is August 17 at noon to review the system audit and
the 2023 budget revision.

7. MCFLS Legislative and System Services

a. No meeting held. Next scheduled meeting is August 1 at 1 pm to review strategic planning
RFP submissions.

Administrative reports requiring action

8. Proposal to add Juneteenth Day as a recognized system holiday.
Action Attachment B

9. Financial Report for June 2023.
Action Attachment C

Administrative Informational Items

10. All of Us Virtual Library Center grant application approved for establishment of two mobile labs
used for the All of Us campaign and furthering health and technology literacy.

Attachment D

11. Director’s Report
Attachment E

Tour of the Wauwatosa Public Library immediately following the meeting.

Next meeting date: Scheduled for 3:30 pm on Monday, August 21 at West Allis Public Library.

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 2 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 2 of 14



Milwaukee County Federated Library System
Board of Trustees

Regular Monthly Meeting held Monday, June 19th, 2023
Zoom and in person Meeting

ROLL CALL

Present: Paul Ziehler, President
Guy Johnson, Vice President
Steven Shea, Treasurer
Monica Deluhery, Trustee
Howard Snyder, Trustee

Excused: Erika Siemsen, Trustee
Elizabeth Suelzer, Trustee

Staff: Steve Heser, Director
Brittney Hornung, Business Manager
Jennifer Schmidt, Library Systems Administrator

Others: Bethany Meyer, South Milwaukee Public Library

CALL TO ORDER. President Ziehler called the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the
Milwaukee County Federated Library System Board of Trustees to order at 3:36 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA. President Ziehler referred to the agenda. Vice President Johnson
moved and Treasurer Shea seconded a motion to adopt the agenda as distributed. Unanimously
approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. President Ziehler referred to the minutes of the May 15th, 2023 shown
as the Attachment A of the agenda packet. Being no corrections noted, Treasurer Shea moved
and Trustee Snyder seconded the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Unanimously
approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT.
No comment made.

MCFLS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.

Library Directors Advisory Council
Bethany Meyers reviewed the summary of the June 1st LDAC meeting shown as Attachment B in
the agenda packet. Brian Van Klooster gave a summary of the proposal for subcommittees
reviewed by the workgroup. Suggestions proposed included, each individual committee will be

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2023-06-19
1 of 3

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 3 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 3 of 14



coached be by a library director or MCFLS staff, agendas following similar formats and some
committees be dissolved or only via email. These changes will be brought to each committee
and discussed again at the next LDAC meeting. Director Heser reviewed the 2023/2024
strategic plan and timeline. MFA tokens have been introduced to Shorewood and are working
well. If other libraries would like to participate, please contact Eric. Director Heser reviewed the
preliminary numbers for 2024 automation costs. President Ziehler asked if there was any
feedback from libraries on these costs. The costs could change based on State Aid and costs
covered by MCFLS. Patron Point hold pickup notices are set to begin this Tuesday with the goal
for all automated notices to be sent through Patron Point. Director Heser shared the WPLC
draft budget for 2024. This showed the magazine cost increase of $20,000 statewide and
spread between library systems that MCFLS hopes to cover. Discussion ensued. There was
discussion on scheduling in person meetings for LDAC starting this year and are currently set to
start in August and September. Trustee Deluhery motioned and Trustee Snyder seconded a
motion to approve the report as presented and place it on file. Unanimously approved.

MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee
No meeting was held so no report.

MCFLS Legislative and System Services
Vice President Johnson shared the report from the June 6th meeting to review and recommend
the RFP for strategic planning consulting services to the Board. Vice President Johnson moved
and Treasurer Shea seconded a motion to approve the RFP for strategic planning consulting
services. Vice President Johnson asked Director Heser to give a brief overview of the timeline to
the Board. MCFLS is currently looking at four different vendors for consulting services. The
motion was unanimously approved.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS REQUIRING ACTION.

2024 County Budget Request and Racial Equity Budget Tool (REBT) response.
Director Heser shared the Racial Equity budget tool being used by the county to request directly
through their system. Shown in Attachment D of the Agenda Packet is the letter of request and
the new tool used to explain what MCFLS does with this budget and actions being taken
towards inclusivity and diversity. MCFLS has also set up a tracker in Quick books to show
minority and female owned businesses that the system is currently working with.
Treasurer Shea motioned to approve the 2024 budget tool form and budget request, Trustee
Deluhery seconded. Unanimously approved.

Trustee in-person discussion
Director Heser discussed the approval of in person meetings with LDAC and questioned if the
Board would be open to scheduling in person meetings this summer. With no objections, the in
person meetings will be scheduled with locations to be determined and emailed to the Board.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2023-06-19
2 of 3

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 4 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 4 of 14



Director Heser proposed a cookout hosted at his home in late July or early September for Board
members and their spouses. Director Heser will send out a poll to decide on a specific date.

Financial Report for May 2023.
Director Heser presented the May 2023 Financial report shown as Attachment E of the Agenda
Packet. With no comments or corrections, Vice President Johnson motioned and Trustee
Snyder seconded a motion to approve the May Financial report as presented. Unanimously
approved.

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION ITEMS.

Update on Library Systems Technician recruitment. Belinda Lai has accepted the position and
her first day will be Monday, July 10.
Director Heser shared an update on the Library System Technician position being accepted with
a start date of July 10th. Belinda will introduce herself to the Board at either the July or August
Board meeting.

United for Libraries statewide training access. United for Libraries is a division of the American
Library Association with approximately 5,000 Friends of Library, Trustee, and Foundation
members.
Director Heser shared information on the United for Libraries program designed for Trustees
with training videos and classes. This training resource for Trustees that is sponsored by ALA
and DPI has helped with preparing for situations like book challenges. The training ranges from
short pre-recorded videos to formal training.

Director’s Report
Director Heser presented a summary of the Director’s report shown as Attachment G of the
Agenda packet. Grant activities have been a focus with the All of Us Program beginning. MCFLS
will be participating by setting up health literacy mixer boxes that can also be used by partners
at the Medical College or interested libraries.

The SRLAAW workgroup will be reviewing the draft of the compensation study provided by
Carlson Dettmann Consulting on Tuesday June 20th.

System activities included the update of the Library Systems Technician position and the RFP for
consulting services as previously presented.

NEXT MEETING. Scheduled for Monday July 17th, 2023 at 3:30 p.m. location TBD.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business to be addressed, Trustee Snyder motioned to
adjourn the meeting at 4:30 p.m. and Treasurer Shea seconded. Unanimously approved.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2023-06-19
3 of 3

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 5 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 5 of 14



1

Steve Heser

From: Brittney Hornung
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:19 AM
To: Steve Heser
Subject: RE: Juneteenth Day as holiday

Hello, 
Here are those numbers for the holiday: 
Salaries= $1817.58 
Benefits= $365.28 
Delivery savings=$781 
 
$1401.86 total cost after deducting delivery savings. 
 
This does include Belinda too. Let me know if you need any other data! 
Thank you, 
 
Brittney Hornung (she/her) 
Business Manager 
Milwaukee Federated Library Systems (MCFLS) 
P: 414.286.5148 | e: brittney.hornung@mcfls.org 
Website | Helpdesk | Book A Meeting 
 

From: Steve Heser <Steve.Heser@mcfls.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:29 AM 
To: Brittney Hornung <Brittney.Hornung@mcfls.org> 
Subject: RE: Juneteenth Day as holiday 
 
Thanks I think all you’d need to do is get the staff salaries for that day and we can submit that for board consideration.  I 
guess benefits might need to be included too. 
 

Sincerely, 

Steve Heser (he/him/his)  
System Director  
Milwaukee County Federated Library System (MCFLS) 
p: 414.286.8149 | e: steve.heser@mcfls.org   
Website | Helpdesk | Book a Meeting  

ATT B - Juneteenth Day Proposal
1 of 1

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 6 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 6 of 14

SHeser
Highlight

SHeser
Highlight



M.C.F.L.S

Financial Report
For the Month Ending June 30, 2023

1 Original Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date % Balance %

2
3 General Revenues
4 State Aid Revenue $3,568,561 3,568,561$           2,676,424$           (75.00) 892,137$              (25.00)
5 Milwaukee County Allocation $66,650 66,650$                66,650$                (100.00) -$                      0.00
6 West Milwaukee Contract -Other $31,179 31,179$                31,149$                (99.90) 30$                       (0.10)
7 Interest on Invested Funds $2,000 2,000$                  -$                      0.00 2,000$                  (100.00)
8 Member Forms/Supplies Rev (57) $21,000 21,000$                6,296$                  (29.98) 14,704$                (70.02)
9 Member Postage Revenue (56) $16,100 16,100$                4,787$                  (29.73) 11,313$                (70.27)
10 Member OCLC Revenue (68) $127,336 127,336$              102,292$              (80.33) 25,044$                (19.67)
11 Member Telecomm. Revenue (66) $16,800 16,800$                15,600$                (92.86) 1,200$                  (7.14)
12 Member Softwre Maint-Basic (64) $156,391 156,391$              104,048$              (66.53) 52,343$                (33.47)
13 Member Softwre Maint-Other (64) $41,572 41,572$                24,676$                (59.36) 16,896$                (40.64)
14 Member Tech. Assist.-Time Rev. $20,000 20,000$                11,605$                (58.03) 8,395$                  (41.98)
15 Member Special Projects Rev (72) $70,000 70,000$                12,650$                (18.07) 57,350$                (81.93)
16 Member Catalog Contract Rev (79) $162,822 162,822$              133,977$              (82.28) 28,845$                (17.72)
17 Member Database Rev (54) $14,685 14,685$                14,651$                (99.77) 34$                       (0.23)
18 Member EcomTransaction Fees (43) $7,900 7,900$                  3,213.00 (40.67) 4,687$                  (59.33)
19 Carryover Revenue $15,000 15,000$                -$                      0.00 15,000$                (100.00)
20 Staff Benefits/Co-Pay Revenue $62,061 62,061$                24,285$                (39.13) 37,776$                (60.87)
21 LSTA Technology Grant Revenue $3,000 3,000$                  69,548$                (2,318.27) (66,548)$               2,218.27
22 Member Digital Content Rev (84) $233,385 233,385$              153,267$              (65.67) 80,118$                (34.33)
23 Member PC Mngmt License Rev $2,545 2,545$                  1,030$                  (40.47) 1,515$                  (59.53)
24 Member Replace Fines Rev (90) $7,000 7,000$                  3,862$                  (55.17) 3,138$                  (44.83)
25 Member Overdrive Adv Rev (91) $15,000 15,000$                8,636$                  (57.57) 6,364$                  (42.43)
26 Member Collection Dev Tool Rev $18,023 18,023$                18,023$                (100.00) -$                      0.00
27 Total General Revenues $4,679,010 4,679,010$           -$           3,486,669$           (74.52) 1,192,341$           (25.48)
28
29 Special Revenues
30 W. Milwaukee Borrowing Rev (97) $41,706 41,706$                41,706$                (100.00) -$                      0.00
31 InfoPass Project Mgmnt Rev $1,308 1,308$                  -$                      0.00 1,308$                  (100.00)
32 Ecommerce Revenue (100) $150,000 150,000$              68,036$                (45.36) 81,964$                (54.64)
33 MCFLS Reciprocal Borrowing Reserve $48,144 48,144$                
34 Total Special Revenues $241,158 241,158$              -$           109,742$              (45.51) 131,416$              (54.49)
35
36 Total Revenues $4,920,168 4,920,168$              0$                 3,596,411$              (73.10) 1,323,757$           (26.90)

7/11/2023 at 8:12 AM Page: 1For Management Purposes Only

ATT C - June 2023 Financial Report
1 of 2

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 7 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 7 of 14



M.C.F.L.S

Financial Report
For the Month Ending June 30, 2023

37
38 Original Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date %  Balance %

39
40 General Expenditures
41 Fringe Benefits Expense $298,612 298,612$              101,263$              (33.91) 197,349$              (66.09)
42 Salaries Expense $505,071 505,071$              204,861$              (40.56) 300,210$              (59.44)
43 Member Ecom Transaction Exp (18) $7,900 7,900$                  3,660$                  (46.33) 4,240$                  (53.67)
44 TNS Calls/Renewal Line Expense $2,064 2,064$                  912$                     (44.19) 1,152$                  (55.81)
45 Conference/Training Expense $6,500 6,500$                  6,474$                  (99.60) 26$                       (0.40)
46 Memberships Expense $9,300 9,300$                  784$                     (8.43) 8,516$                  (91.57)
47 Continuing Education Expense $9,000 9,000$                  7,379$                  (81.99) 1,621$                  (18.01)
48 Office Supplies Expense $1,500 1,500$                  298$                     (19.87) 1,202$                  (80.13)
49 Copy Machine Maint. Expense $1,000 1,000$                  110$                     (11.05) 890$                     (89.00)
50 MCFLS WI Pub Lib Consortium Ex $6,953 6,953$                  6,953$                  (100.00) -$                      0.00
51 MCFLS Buying Pool $175,000 175,000$              115,000$              (65.71) 60,000$                (34.29)
52 MCFLS Database Expense $98,110 98,110$                98,110$                (100.00) -$                      0.00
53 MCFLS Catalog Enhancement Exp $189,642 189,642$              108,587$              (57.26) 81,055$                (42.74)
54 Member Database Expense (17) $14,685 14,685$                9,701$                  (66.06) 4,984$                  (33.94)
55 MCFLS Postage Expense $600 600$                     500$                     (83.33) 100$                     (16.67)
56 Member Postage Expense (9) $16,100 16,100$                10,000$                (62.11) 6,100$                  (37.89)
57 Member Forms/Supplies Expense (8) $21,000 21,000$                19,915$                (94.83) 1,085$                  (5.17)
58 Telephone Expense $6,000 6,000$                  3,912$                  (65.20) 2,088$                  (34.80)
59 Meetings Expense $1,000 1,000$                  435$                     (43.50) 565$                     (56.50)
60 Insurance Expense $12,000 12,000$                11,927$                (99.39) 73$                       (0.61)
61 Legal Expense $1,500 1,500$                  1,553$                  (103.53) (53)$                      3.53
62 Audit Expense $12,700 12,700$                9,137$                  (71.94) 3,563$                  (28.06)
63 Payroll Service Expense $5,400 5,400$                  2,344$                  (43.41) 3,056$                  (56.59)
64 III Software Support Expense (12,13) $197,963 197,963$              188,301$              (95.12) 9,662$                  (4.88)
65 III Telephone Notification Subscr Exp $12,530 12,530$                11,136$                (88.87) 1,394$                  (11.13)
66 Member Telecomm. Expense (11) $16,800 16,800$                -$                      0.00 16,800$                (100.00)
67 MCFLS Telecomm. Maint. Expense $45,000 45,000$                45,258$                (100.57) (258)$                    0.57
68 OCLC Expense (10) $145,631 145,631$              144,251$              (99.05) 1,380$                  (0.95)
69 MCFLS Computer Room Equipment $10,000 10,000$                1,684$                  (16.84) 8,316$                  (83.16)
70 MCFLS Software Expense $10,000 10,000$                5,004$                  (50.04) 4,996$                  (49.96)
71 MCFLS Equipment Expense $10,000 10,000$                1,934$                  (19.34) 8,066$                  (80.66)
72 Member Special Projects Exp (15) $70,000 70,000$                14,949$                (21.36) 55,051$                (78.64)
73 Sorting and Delivery Expense $305,000 305,000$              117,970$              (38.68) 187,030$              (61.32)
74 South Central Delivery Expense $21,894 21,894$                10,947$                (50.00) 10,947$                (50.00)
75 MPL Resource Contract Expense $223,035 223,035$              55,759$                (25.00) 167,276$              (75.00)
76 MPL Rent Lease Contract Exp. $95,387 95,387$                23,847$                (25.00) 71,540$                (75.00)
77 ILS Expense $36,450 36,450$                11,004$                (30.19) 25,446$                (69.81)
78 MCFLS Catalog Cont Exp to MPL $321,170 321,170$              80,293$                (25.00) 240,877$              (75.00)
79 Member Catalog Contract Exp. (16) $162,822 162,822$              40,706$                (25.00) 122,116$              (75.00)
80 MCFLS Collection Dev Tool Exp $26,972 26,972$                -$                      0.00 26,972$                (100.00)
81 Member Collection Dev Tool Exp $18,023 18,023$                -$                      0.00 18,023$                (100.00)
82 Internet Expense $21,635 21,635$                7,758$                  (35.86) 13,877$                (64.14)
83 Contingency Expense $43,958 43,958$                6,293$                  (14.32) 37,665$                (85.68)
84 Member Digital Content Exp (22) $233,385 233,385$              177,832$              (76.20) 55,553$                (23.80)
85 Marketing $60,000 60,000$                14,161$                (23.60) 45,839$                (76.40)
86 Cooperative Purchasing Sub Exp $2,500 2,500$                  2,786$                  (111.44) (286)$                    11.44
87 Member PC Management License Exp $1,875 1,875$                  240$                     (12.80) 1,635$                  (87.20)
88 LSTA Technology Grant Expense $3,000 3,000$                  69,582$                (2,319.40) (66,582)$               2,219.40
89 MCFLS MKE Mixer Expense $1,400 1,400$                  1,560$                  (111.43) (160)$                    11.43
90 Member Replacement Fines Exp (24) $7,000 7,000$                  3,862$                  (55.17) 3,138$                  (44.83)
91 Member OverDrive Adv Exp (25) $15,000 15,000$                -$                      0.00 15,000$                (100.00)
92 Youth Services Exp $10,000 10,000$                276$                     (2.76) 9,724$                  (97.24)
93 Inclusive Services Exp $10,000 10,000$                -$                      0.00 10,000$                (100.00)
94 Total General Expenditures $3,540,068 3,540,068$           -$           1,761,208$           (49.75) 1,778,859$           (50.25)

95
96 Special Expenditures
97 W. Milw Borrowing Exp (30) $41,706 41,706$                42,065$                (100.86) (359)$                    0.86
98 RB - MCFLS Payment Expense $1,188,394 1,188,394$           1,188,395$           (100.00) (1)$                        0.00
99 ILS Migration Reserve $0 -$                      -$                      0.00 -$                      0.00
100 Ecommerce Expense (32) $150,000 150,000$              65,927$                (43.95) 84,073$                (56.05)
101 Total Special Expenditures $1,380,100 1,380,100$           -$           1,296,387$           (93.93) 83,713$                (6.07)
102
103 Total Expenditures $4,920,168 4,920,168$           -$           3,057,595$           (62.14) 1,862,572$           (37.86)

104
105 Revenue/Expenditures +/- 538,815$              

7/11/2023 at 8:12 AM Page: 2For Management Purposes Only

ATT C - June 2023 Financial Report
2 of 2

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 8 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 8 of 14



Independent Contractor Agreement 
NLM OET VLC Program, 105105 

Consultant Initials _____ 

3DJH   RI   

%/+ 7(&+12/2*,(6  ,1& � 
,1'(3(1'(17 &2175$&725 $*5((0(17 

 
%< $1' %(7:((1 %/+ 7HFKQRORJLHV  ,QF �  %/+   ZLWK RIILFHV DW      5HVHDUFK 
%RXOHYDUG  6XLWH      5RFNYLOOH  0'       DQG 0LOZDXNHH )HGHUDWHG /LEUDU\ 6\VWHP 
 ³,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU´   ZLWK RIILFHV DW     1  WK 6W  0LOZDXNHH  :,         

:+(5($6  %/+ GHVLUHV WR REWDLQ WKH VHUYLFHV RI ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU KHUHLQ GHVFULEHG  

:+(5($6  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU KDV DJUHHG WR SURYLGH WKHVH VHUYLFHV WR %/+ DV KHUHLQ 
GHVFULEHG  

12: 7+(5()25(  LQ FRQVLGHUDWLRQ RI WKH PXWXDO FRYHQDQWV DQG SURPLVHV VWDWHG KHUHLQ  WKH 
SDUWLHV DJUHH DV IROORZV  

    5HODWLRQVKLS RI WKH 3DUWLHV  %/+ DQG ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DUH LQGHSHQGHQW 
FRQWUDFWRUV  DQG QHLWKHU LV DQ DXWKRUL]HG DJHQW RU UHSUHVHQWDWLYH RI WKH RWKHU  1R 
HPSOR\HU HPSOR\HH RU DQ\ RWKHU DJHQF\ UHODWLRQVKLS LV FUHDWHG KHUHE\  ,QGHSHQGHQW 
&RQWUDFWRU VKDOO KDYH QR DXWKRULW\ WR PDNH DQ\ FRQWUDFW LQ WKH QDPH RI %/+ RU RWKHUZLVH 
ELQG %/+ RU DQ\ RI LWV DIILOLDWHV   

  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU VKDOO KROG %/+ KDUPOHVV IURP DQG ZLOO EHDU DOO FRVWV UHODWLQJ WR 
,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU¶V ZRUN HIIRUWV  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DJUHHV WR PDLQWDLQ  UHSRUW 
DQG SD\ DOO IHGHUDO DQG VWDWH LQFRPH WD[ ZLWKKROGLQJ  XQHPSOR\PHQW  VRFLDO VHFXULW\ DQG 
RWKHU HPSOR\PHQW SD\UROO WD[HV  DQG DOO ZRUNHUV¶ FRPSHQVDWLRQ FODLPV  ZLWKRXW ULJKW RI 
VXEURJDWLRQ   ZRUNHUV¶ FRPSHQVDWLRQ LQVXUDQFH SUHPLXPV  ZLWK UHVSHFW WR ,QGHSHQGHQW 
&RQWUDFWRU DQG ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU¶V HPSOR\HHV  ZKLFK DUH ODZIXOO\ RZHG E\ 
,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU EHFDXVH RI LWV LQGHSHQGHQW FRQWUDFWRU VWDWXV ZLWK %/+  
,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DJUHHV WKDW LWV LQVXUDQFH FRYHUDJH VKDOO EH VXIILFLHQW WR PHHW WKH 
VWDWXWRU\ UHTXLUHPHQWV RI HYHU\ VWDWH ZKHUH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU¶V HPSOR\HHV ZKR DUH 
DVVLJQHG WR %/+ ZRUN DUH ORFDWHG   

  %/+ VKDOO QRW FRQWURO WKH PDQQHU RU GHWHUPLQH WKH PHWKRG RI DFFRPSOLVKLQJ ,QGHSHQGHQW 
&RQWUDFWRU¶V VHUYLFHV  %/+ PD\  KRZHYHU  UHTXLUH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DW DOO WLPHV WR 
REVHUYH VHFXULW\  VDIHW\ DQG RWKHU EXLOGLQJ SROLFLHV RI %/+ DQG %/+¶V FXVWRPHUV  ,Q 
DGGLWLRQ  %/+ VKDOO EH HQWLWOHG WR H[HUFLVH EURDG JHQHUDO VXSHUYLVLRQ DQG FRQWURO RYHU WKH 
UHVXOWV RI ZRUN SHUIRUPHG E\ ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU WR HQVXUH VDWLVIDFWRU\ SHUIRUPDQFH  
LQFOXGLQJ WKH ULJKW WR LQVSHFW  WKH ULJKW WR VWRS ZRUN  WKH ULJKW WR PDNH VXJJHVWLRQV RU 
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV DV WR WKH GHWDLOV RI WKH ZRUN DQG WKH ULJKW WR SURSRVH PRGLILFDWLRQV WR 
WKH ZRUN  

    6HUYLFHV WR EH 3URYLGHG  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU VKDOO SURYLGH VHUYLFHV  WKH ³6HUYLFHV´  
GHVFULEHG EHORZ   

 

ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
1 of 5

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 9 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 9 of 14



Independent Contractor Agreement 
NLM OET VLC Program, 105105 

Consultant Initials _____ 

3DJH   RI   

D   'HVFULSWLRQ RI 6HUYLFHV 

7KH SXUSRVH RI WKLV DJUHHPHQW LV WR SURYLGH %/+ VXSSRUW IRU WKH 1DWLRQDO /LEUDU\ RI 
0HGLFLQH  1/0  2IILFH RI (QJDJHPHQW DQG 7UDLQLQJ  2(7   WKH 1HWZRUN RI WKH 
1DWLRQDO /LEUDU\ RI 0HGLFLQH  11/0  $OO RI 8V 3URJUDP &HQWHU  DQG WKH 1DWLRQDO 
,QVWLWXWHV RI +HDOWK  1,+  $OO RI 8V 5HVHDUFK 3URJUDP  7KLV IXQGLQJ ZLOO SURYLGH 
SDUWLFLSDWLQJ SXEOLF OLEUDULHV ZLWK WKH LQIUDVWUXFWXUH WR VHUYH DV FRPPXQLW\ KHDOWK 
KXEV E\ DFWLYHO\ VXSSRUWLQJ WKH HQUROOPHQW  HQJDJHPHQW  DQG UHWHQWLRQ JRDOV RI WKH 
$OO RI 8V 5HVHDUFK 3URJUDP  2(7 DW 1/0 1,+ VHUYHV DV D FRQQHFWRU OLQNLQJ 1/0 
DQG 1,+ ELRPHGLFDO DQG SXEOLF KHDOWK LQIRUPDWLRQ WR WKHLU XVHUV ZRUOGZLGH  2(7 LV D 
VWUDWHJLF SDUWQHU LQ WKH $OO RI 8V 5HVHDUFK 3URJUDP  EULQJLQJ HQJDJHPHQW DQG 
WUDLQLQJ RSSRUWXQLWLHV WKURXJK WKH 11/0  
 

E   $FWLYLWLHV 

7KH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU PXVW FRPSOHWH WKH IROORZLQJ DFWLYLWLHV  

7KH OLEUDU\ ZLOO ZRUN RQ FUHDWLQJ DQ LQQRYDWLYH SRS XS All of Us VSDFH WKDW FDQ 
DFFRPPRGDWH WKH QHHGV RI ERWK SUHVHQWHUV DQG SDUWLFLSDQWV RI WKH All of Us 5HVHDUFK 
3URJUDP  7KH ³VSDFH´ LQ WKLV SURJUDP ZLOO EH D PRELOH +HDOWK /LWHUDF\ 0L[HU NLW  
ZKLFK LV LQWHQGHG WR IXQFWLRQ LQ GLIIHUHQW VSDFHV  3UHVHQWHUV FDQ FKHFN WKHVH RXW WR 
XWLOL]H GXULQJ WKHLU SUHVHQWDWLRQV DW GLIIHUHQW EUDQFKHV  7KHVH NLWV ZLOO LQFOXGH WKH 
DSSURSULDWH HTXLSPHQW WR FUHDWH D VSDFH ZKHUH SDUWLFLSDQWV FDQ OHDUQ PRUH DERXW 
WKHLU KHDOWK  KHDOWK OLWHUDF\  DQG WKH GLJLWDO GLYLGH  KHOSLQJ LQFUHDVH NQRZOHGJH RU 
TXHVWLRQV UHODWHG WR SDUWLFLSDWLRQ LQ WKH All of Us 5HVHDUFK 3URJUDP    
 
7KH OLEUDU\ ZLOO QHHG SUHVHQWHU HTXLSPHQW  H J   ODSWRS  YLGHR SURMHFWRU  DV ZHOO DV 
RWKHU WHFKQRORJ\  FRQVLVWLQJ RI WDEOHWV IRU XVHUV WR LQWHUDFW ZLWK WKH RQOLQH DVSHFWV RI 
the All of Us 5HVHDUFK SURJUDP   $ KLJK TXDOLW\ SULQWHU ZLOO DOVR EH D SDUW RI WKLV 
SURSRVDO LQ RUGHU WR FUHDWH SDPSKOHWV QHFHVVDU\ WR LOOXVWUDWH DQG VKDUH KHDOWK UHODWHG 
LQIRUPDWLRQ LQ WKH XVHU NLWV WKDW FDQ EH ODEHOHG DV ³FRQVXPDEOHV´ RU LQIRUPDWLRQ 
SDPSKOHWV WKDW FDQ EH WDNHQ E\ SDUWLFLSDQWV WR OHDUQ PRUH DERXW UHVRXUFHV DYDLODEOH 
WR WKHP RQ WKHLU RZQ WLPH  7KH OLEUDU\ ZLOO QHHG WZR PRELOH :L )L KRWVSRWV IRU WKHVH 
NLWV WR SURYLGH PRELOLW\ DQG DFFHVV SRLQWV IRU SDUWLFLSDQWV DQG WKH SUHVHQWHUV   7KH 
LQWHQWLRQ LV WKDW SUHVHQWHUV FDQ XWLOL]H RQH NLW WR FLUFXODWH LQ GLIIHUHQW OLEUDULHV DFURVV 
WKH FRXQW\ DQG DQRWKHU NLW WR DOVR EULQJ WKHVH SUHVHQWDWLRQV WR RWKHU DUHDV LQ WKH 
FRPPXQLW\ VXFK DV FRPPXQLW\ FHQWHUV ZKHUH FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV FRQYHQH  
 
All of Us :LVFRQVLQ KDV DJUHHG WR ZRUN FORVHO\ ZLWK WKH OLEUDU\  GLUHFWLQJ 
SDUWLFLSDQWV WR WKH OLEUDU\ DV D VSDFH WKDW FDQ EH XVHG WR FKHFN RXW WHFKQRORJ\ IRU 
SDUWLFLSDWLRQ LQ WKH SURJUDP DQG DV D VSDFH IRU WKH +32 WR EULQJ WRJHWKHU FRPPXQLW\ 
PHPEHUV WR OHDUQ PRUH DERXW KHDOWK LQIRUPDWLRQ OLWHUDF\ DQG WKH GLJLWDO DVSHFWV RI 
WKH SURJUDP  7KH ³0L[HU .LWV ´ DERYH PHQWLRQHG  FDQ EH FKHFNHG RXW E\ WKH +32 RU 
RWKHU HQWLWLHV LQWHUHVWHG LQ OHDGLQJ ERWK ³KHDOWK OLWHUDF\´ DQG ³WHFKQRORJ\ OLWHUDF\´ 
VHVVLRQV LQ WKH OLEUDU\ DQG DW FRPPXQLW\ SODFHV DSSURSULDWH WR UHDFK WKH FRPPXQLWLHV 
RI LQWHUHVW  

ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
2 of 5

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 10 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 10 of 14



Independent Contractor Agreement 
NLM OET VLC Program, 105105 

Consultant Initials _____ 

3DJH   RI   

F   'HOLYHUDEOHV 
 
7KH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU PXVW SUHSDUH DQG VXEPLW WKH IROORZLQJ GHOLYHUDEOHV  
 

'HVFULSWLRQ  'HOLYHU\ 'DWH 

   ,QYRLFH   6HSWHPEHU          

 
    3D\PHQW 

%/+ VKDOO SD\ ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU D WRWDO SD\PHQW QRW WR H[FHHG          
,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU VKDOO VXEPLW WKH LQYRLFH WR $OOLH 0F'RXJDOO  3URMHFW 0DQDJHU  
     5HVHDUFK %RXOHYDUG  6XLWH      5RFNYLOOH  0'       YLD HPDLO DW 
DPFGRXJDOO#EOKWHFK FRP ZLWK D FRS\ WR *HRUJH +DXVPDQQ DW JKDXVPDQQ#EOKWHFK FRP 
DQG -DPHV :\FKH DW MZ\FKH#EOKWHFK FRP  7KH LQYRLFH VKDOO EH QRWHG ZLWK ³3URMHFW   
       1/0 2(7 9/& 3URJUDP´  ,QYRLFH VKRXOG EH SURYLGHG RQ RU EHIRUH 6HSWHPEHU 
          ,QYRLFH VKRXOG LQFOXGH GHWDLOV IRU ODERU DQG RWKHU GLUHFW FRVWV  LQGLYLGXDOO\ 
OLVWHG E\ GHVFULSWLRQ  LQGLYLGXDO FRVW  TXDQWLW\  FRVW  DQG WRWDO FRVW IRU RWKHU GLUHFW FRVWV   
DQG VKRXOG EH FRQVLVWHQW ZLWK WKH EXGJHW UHIOHFWHG EHORZ  

,WHP  &RVW 
3(56211(/  

-XO\   ± 6HS    WK     ZHHNV  ±     KRXUV     KRXU                
0$7(5,$/6 $1' 6833/,(6 

  'HOO 'RFN       HDFK                 
  'HOO ;36         /DSWRS         HDFK                
  'HOO (VVHQWLDO %ULHIFDVH     (6    &          HDFK                  
  /H[PDUN &6   GZ 3ULQWHU                  
,QN     RI HDFK                
&\DQ ± KLJK \LHOG       
0DJHQWD ± KLJK \LHOG       
%ODFN ± KLJK \LHOG       
<HOORZ ± KLJK \LHOG       
   5HDPV RI SDSHU                 

  (SVRQ (SLT9LVLRQ� 0LQL ()   /DVHU 3URMHFWRU       HDFK 
              

   $SSOH L3DG PLQL WDEOHWV    WK JHQHUDWLRQ       HDFK               
&DUU\LQJ &DVHV       HDFK                
$SSOH &DUH SDFNDJH IRU WDEOHWV                
+HDY\ 'XW\ L3DG &DVHV ±    HDFK                 
3ULYDF\ 6FUHHQ 3URWHFWRUV                 

ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
3 of 5

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 11 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 11 of 14



Independent Contractor Agreement 
NLM OET VLC Program, 105105 

Consultant Initials _____ 

3DJH   RI   

 $SSOH 3HQV 6W\OXVHV                 
 &KDUJLQJ FDUW                 

  7 0RELOH +RWVSRW GDWD SODQV           HDFK               
7RWDO               
 

8SRQ DFFHSWDQFH RI D SURSHU LQYRLFH E\ WKH %/+ $FFRXQWLQJ 'HSDUWPHQW  %/+ VKDOO 
PDNH SD\PHQW WR WKH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU E\ FKHFN ZLWKLQ    GD\V RI LQYRLFH 
DFFHSWDQFH   

    7HUP RI $JUHHPHQW  7KLV $JUHHPHQW VKDOO EH HIIHFWLYH IURP WKH VLJQDWXUH GDWH RI WKLV 
$JUHHPHQW XQWLO 6HSWHPEHU            

    3URGXFW 5LJKWV  ,Q FRQVLGHUDWLRQ RI WKH SD\PHQW GHVFULEHG LQ WKLV $JUHHPHQW  DOO RI WKH 
GRFXPHQWV  H[KLELWV  YLVXDO DLGV DQG RWKHU PDWHULDO RU GHOLYHUDEOHV SUHSDUHG DQG GHOLYHUHG 
WR %/+ E\ ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU SXUVXDQW WR WKLV $JUHHPHQW  WKH ³0DWHULDO´   VKDOO EH 
GHHPHG WR EH ZRUNV PDGH IRU KLUH DQG VKDOO EHORQJ H[FOXVLYHO\ WR %/+ XQOHVV RWKHUZLVH 
DJUHHG E\ %/+ LQ ZULWLQJ  7R WKH H[WHQW WKDW DQ\ RI WKH 0DWHULDOV PD\ QRW  E\ RSHUDWLRQ 
RI ODZ  EH ZRUNV PDGH IRU KLUH  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DJUHHV WR DQG KHUHE\ 
DXWRPDWLFDOO\ DVVLJQV WR %/+ DQG LWV VXFFHVVRUV DQG DVVLJQHHV  WKH RZQHUVKLS RI 
FRS\ULJKWV  LQFOXGLQJ DQ\ VHSDUDWHO\ WUDQVIHUDEOH ULJKWV VXFK DV  EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR  WKRVH 
RI WUDQVODWLRQ  PRGLILFDWLRQ DQG DGDSWDWLRQ  DQG DOO RWKHU LQWHOOHFWXDO DQG SURSHUW\ ULJKWV 
LQ WKH 0DWHULDOV  ZKHQ DQG DV WKH VDPH VKDOO DULVH  IRU WKH IXOO WHUP RU WHUPV RI SURWHFWLRQ 
DYDLODEOH WKHUHIRUH WKURXJKRXW WKH ZRUOG  DQG ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU KHUHE\ DJUHHV WKDW 
%/+ VKDOO QRW EH UHTXLUHG WR VKRZ WKH QDPH RI ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU RU DQ\ RI LWV 
HPSOR\HHV DV WKH DXWKRU RQ FRSLHV RI WKH 0DWHULDOV DQG RQ DQ\ GHULYDWLYH ZRUN WKHUHRI 
ZKHQ VXFK FRSLHV DUH RIIHUHG WR RU PDGH DYDLODEOH WR DQ\ WKLUG SDUW\  DQG VKDOO QRW EH 
UHTXLUHG WR SUHVHUYH WKH LGHQWLW\ RI WKH 0DWHULDOV DJDLQVW FKDQJHV  H[FLVLRQV RU DQ\ RWKHU 
PRGLILFDWLRQV ZKLFK DUH GHHPHG QHFHVVDU\ LQ OLJKW RI WKH SXUSRVH RU WKH PDQQHU RI 
H[SORLWDWLRQ  

  7KH ³ZRUN PDGH IRU KLUH´ ODQJXDJH XWLOL]HG KHUHLQ VKDOO QRW RSHUDWH WR QHJDWH RU 
GLVSDUDJH WKH LQGHSHQGHQW FRQWUDFWRU UHODWLRQVKLS EHWZHHQ WKH SDUWLHV  

    :DUUDQW\ RI 6HUYLFH  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU ZDUUDQWV WKDW LW ZLOO XVH EHVW HIIRUWV LQ WKH 
SHUIRUPDQFH RI WKLV $JUHHPHQW DQG WKDW WKH 6HUYLFHV DQG 0DWHULDOV ZLOO EH RI 
SURIHVVLRQDO TXDOLW\ H[FHHGLQJ RU FRQIRUPLQJ WR JHQHUDOO\ DFFHSWHG SURIHVVLRQDO SUDFWLFHV 
ZKLFK DUH VWDQGDUG ZLWKLQ WKHLU LQGXVWU\  

    1RWLFHV  $Q\ QRWLFHV VKDOO EH LQ ZULWLQJ DQG VKDOO EH GLUHFWHG WR %/+ RU ,QGHSHQGHQW 
&RQWUDFWRU DW WKHLU UHVSHFWLYH DGGUHVVHV VKRZQ EHORZ XQOHVV RWKHUZLVH VSHFLILHG LQ 
ZULWLQJ  7KH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU VKDOO QRW FRPPXQLFDWH ZLWK WKH FOLHQW  WKH 1DWLRQDO 
/LEUDU\ RI 0HGLFLQH  1/0   UHJDUGLQJ WKLV DJUHHPHQW H[FHSW DV H[SUHVVO\ DXWKRUL]HG E\ 
%/+  1R DPHQGPHQW  ZDLYHU  RU DOWHUDWLRQ VKDOO EH HIIHFWLYH DJDLQVW HLWKHU SDUW\ XQOHVV LW 
LV VLJQHG E\ D GXO\ DXWKRUL]HG SHUVRQ LQ WKH HPSOR\ RI WKH SDUW\ DJDLQVW ZKRP WKH FKDQJH 
LV EHLQJ HQIRUFHG  

ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
4 of 5

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 12 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 12 of 14



Independent Contractor Agreement 
NLM OET VLC Program, 105105 

Consultant Initials _____ 

3DJH   RI   

)RU %/+ 7HFKQRORJLHV  ,QF �  )RU ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU  
 
%HQMDPLQ /  +DUULV 
3UHVLGHQW   &(2 

6WHYH +HVHU 
'LUHFWRU

%/+ 7HFKQRORJLHV  ,QF  �   0LOZDXNHH )HGHUDWHG /LEUDU\ 6\VWHP
     5HVHDUFK %RXOHYDUG  6XLWH         1  WK 6W
5RFNYLOOH  0'         0LOZDXNHH  :,      
EKDUULV#EOKWHFK FRP  6WHYH +HVHU#PFIOV RUJ

 
    $VVLJQPHQW  7KLV $JUHHPHQW LV VSHFLILF WR %/+ DQG ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU  DQG VKDOO 

QRW EH DVVLJQHG E\ HLWKHU SDUW\ ZLWKRXW WKH ZULWWHQ FRQVHQW RI WKH RWKHU  

    6HYHUDELOLW\  ,I DQ\ SURYLVLRQ RI WKLV $JUHHPHQW VKDOO EH KHOG WR EH LQYDOLG  LOOHJDO RU 
XQHQIRUFHDEOH  WKH YDOLGLW\  OHJDOLW\ DQG HQIRUFHDELOLW\ RI WKH UHPDLQLQJ SURYLVLRQV VKDOO 
LQ QR ZD\ EH DIIHFWHG RU LPSDLUHG  

     $SSOLFDEOH /DZ  7KLV $JUHHPHQW VKDOO EH JRYHUQHG E\ WKH ODZV RI WKH 6WDWH RI 
0DU\ODQG  $OO ULJKWV RI WKH SDUWLHV DUH FXPXODWLYH DQG LQ DGGLWLRQ WR DQ\ ULJKWV WKH\ PD\ 
KDYH DW ODZ RU HTXLW\  

     (QWLUH $JUHHPHQW  7KLV $JUHHPHQW VXSHUVHGHV DQG UHSODFHV DOO SULRU DJUHHPHQWV 
EHWZHHQ WKH SDUWLHV DQG FRQVWLWXWHV WKH FRPSOHWH DQG H[FOXVLYH VWDWHPHQW RI WKH 
DJUHHPHQW EHWZHHQ WKH SDUWLHV UHODWHG WR WKH VXEMHFW PDWWHU KHUHRI DQG PD\ QRW EH DOWHUHG 
H[FHSW E\ DPHQGPHQW VLJQHG E\ %/+ DQG ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU  

     &RQILGHQWLDOLW\  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU KHUHE\ DFNQRZOHGJHV WKDW KH VKH PD\ UHFHLYH 
LQIRUPDWLRQ RU FRUSRUDWH NQRZOHGJH IURP %/+ ZKLFK VKDOO UHPDLQ VWULFWO\ FRQILGHQWLDO 
DQG FRQVLGHUHG D WUDGH VHFUHW RI %/+  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DJUHHV QRW WR GLVFORVH VXFK 
LQIRUPDWLRQ  FRUSRUDWH NQRZOHGJH  RU WUDGH VHFUHWV ZLWK SHUVRQV QRW DXWKRUL]HG E\ %/+ 
LQ ZULWLQJ  $Q\ LQIRUPDWLRQ UHFHLYHG E\ ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU VKDOO EH FRQVLGHUHG D 
FRQILGHQWLDO WUDGH VHFUHW XQOHVV RWKHUZLVH VSHFLILHG   

     &RQIOLFW RI ,QWHUHVW  7R WKH EHVW RI WKH ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU¶V NQRZOHGJH DQG EHOLHI  
QR DFWXDO RU SRWHQWLDO FRQIOLFW RI LQWHUHVW H[LVWV  ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU DJUHHV WR UHYHDO 
DQ\ VXFK FRQIOLFW RI LQWHUHVW VLWXDWLRQ DV VRRQ DV LW LV GLVFRYHUHG   

 
  %/+ 7HFKQRORJLHV  ,QF �        ,QGHSHQGHQW &RQWUDFWRU 
 
 
             
  6LJQDWXUH      6LJQDWXUH 
 
  %HQMDPLQ /  +DUULV      6WHYH +HVHU 
  3UHVLGHQW DQG &(2      'LUHFWRU 
           
  'DWH    'DWH 

July 7, 2023

ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
5 of 5

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 13 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 13 of 14



July 17, 2023

June/July 2023 Director’s Report

Summary of activities

System Activities
 Belinda Lai started her first day with MCFLS as Library Systems Technician on July 10.  She’s

already met with our team prior to starting and accompanied our group at the American Library
Association conference in late June.

 All five consultants that we’ve reached out to regarding the system RFP for consulting services
for our next strategic plan have reached out to us with questions.  The RFP proposals are due on
July 28 and the Legislative and System Services committee will meet August 1 to likely decide on
a consultant to forward to the MCFLS Board at the August 21 meeting.

 I submitted our 2024 budget request and Racial Equity Budget Tool responses with the County
soon after the June MCFLS Board meeting.

Grant activities
 The virtual library center grant that works to promote the All of Us program was approved in

early July and is moving forward. West Allis is also participating in the grant, with upgrades to
technology and video displays being part of their grant.

 MCFLS is participating in setting up health literacy mixer boxes that can be used by partners at
the Medical College or interested member libraries. The total amount covered is roughly
$62,000 and MCFLS will be reimbursed later this year. Our team is meeting with organizers to
go over next steps.

State activities
 The SRLAAW workgroup has reviewed a second draft of the compensation study and is close to

introducing the report along with an explanatory video to the larger SRLAAW committee. I’ve
also submitted a proposer’s agreement to lead a session discussing the findings of the report at
the WLA conference in late October.

Upcoming Activities

1. Work with SRLAAW workgroup on finalizing compensation survey activities.
2. Develop and submit a revised 2023 system budget to the Finance and Personnel committee.
3. Work with the Legislative and System Services committee on identifying a consultant to work on strategic

planning activities.

ATT E - June-July 2023 Director's report
1 of 1

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 14 of 14

MCFLS Board - July 2023
Page 14 of 14


	Agenda 07.2023.docx
	ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2023-06-19
	ATT B - Juneteenth Day Proposal
	ATT C - June 2023 Financial Report
	ATT D - All of Us Virtual Library Center Grant
	ATT E - June-July 2023 Director's report

